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Docket No. 040657-TX Date Docketed: 06/30/2004 T i t l e :  Request f o r  c a n c e l l a t i o n  o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7973 
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CCA Official Document. . . 6/30/2004 
A 

6:44 PM 

Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: Fair Financial LLC d/b/a MidState Telecommunications (TX620) 

Paula, 

as we discussed, staff here had already opened a docket on this request to  cancel by the time I saw the 
request itself. 

I understand you will contact the company and determine asap status of payment of their 2004 RAFs. 

Thanks. Sorry for the confusion. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 1:59 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Fair Financial LLC d/b/a MidState Telecommunications 
(TX 6 2 0) 

Yes, they did, but it was for 2003 RAFs, not the 2004. I will need to  contact them before you open a 
docket. Just let me know the document #, fax, or send me a copy. Your preference. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 1:56 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Fair Financial LLC d/b/a MidState Telecommunications (TX620) 

We have a request to cancel from this company. As far as RAFs, their pleading indicates they mailed in 
$50 on 1/15/04. How should we proceed? 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK &ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 15,2004 

Donald Estep, General Manager 
Fair Financial LLC 
Post Office Box 552 
Fulshear, Texas 77441 

Re: Docket No. 040657-TX 

Dear Mr. Estep: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7973 by 
Fair Financial LLC d/b/a Midstate Telecommunications, effective June 30, 2004, which was filed in 
this office on June 30, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:RecordshcHet-no-app.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARII OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Docket Number: 
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Consummating Order 

Andrea Cowart 
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CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

12/10/2004 4:08:00 PM 
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**MatiIda Sanders***l 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, January 26,2005 12:42 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

1/26/2005 12:42:00 PM 
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040657-TX 
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Amendatory Order 


